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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   RFQ No. 24-TA005192JH 
Project No.:    6166071 
Solicitation Title: Professional Utility Engineering Services for Gregory 

Estates Water Main Replacement   
Addendum Date:    March 7, 2024 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter, Procurement Agent III 
 
RFQ No. 24-TA005192JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of RFQ No. 24-TA005192JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFQ was March 6, 2024.  
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Why is this project not being awarded to a firm who has a contract with the County 

already? 
R1. The projected construction cost exceeds the limit outlined in Florida Statute. 
 
Q2. Are the awarded contract terms and conditions negotiable? 
R2. No. 
 
Q3. Please Clarify what the County is looking for in Tab 2, No. 3, and Tab 9. Confirm 

that the allowed projects are correct? 
R3. Confirmed. 
 
 
Q4. What is the existing pipe material for this project corridor? 
R4. The successful proposer can request and receive the as-built information to determine the 

existing pipe materials. 
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Q5. We have reviewed the RFQ and general terms and have identified some changes for 
the County’s consideration? 

R5. Refer to R2. 
 
Q6. Is there a construction cost estimate for this project? 
R6. The estimated construction cost is $4,112,000.00. 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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